
Kristin Schledorn <kschledorn@littletongov.org>

Ballot issue

Michael Penny <mpenny@littletongov.org> Thu, Dec 11, 2014 at 12:46 PM
To: Kristin Schledorn <kschledorn@littletongov.org>

Kristin, please amend the ordinance as requested below.  Please include this email as an attachment in the
council communication.

Thank you.

Michael

­­­­­­­­­­ Forwarded message ­­­­­­­­­­
From: Debbie Brinkman <dbrinkman@littletongov.org>
Date: Thu, Dec 11, 2014 at 12:25 PM
Subject: Ballot issue
To: Michael Penny <mpenny@littletongov.org>
Cc: Norman Stucker <norman.stucker@padtinc.com>

Please amend the language you received regarding the ballot issue from Littleton Strong via Norm Stucker with
the language below. Thank you. 

SHALL THE LITTLETON CITY CHARTER BE AMENDED SO THAT THE USE OF EMINENT DOMAIN AND
CONDEMNATION IN AN URBAN RENEWAL PLAN THE LITTLETON URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY (LIFT)
BE PROHIBITED EXCEPT AT THE REQUEST OF A PROPERTY OWNER?

YES

NO 

­­ 
Debbie Brinkman
City Council
City of Littleton

720­224­1314

Sender and receiver should be mindful that all my incoming and outgoing emails may be subject to the Colorado
Open Records Act, S 24­72­100.1, et seq.

­­ 
Michael Penny ICMA­CM
City Manager
(303) 795­3720
2255 West Berry Avenue
Littleton, CO 80120

Sender and receiver should be mindful that all my incoming and outgoing emails may be subject to the Colorado
Open Records Act, S 24­72­100.1, et seq.
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